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The site has not shown any intention of opening even as a site for flying training. The old
flying school doesn't want to return. No DCO is needed to operate as a regional airport,yet
nothing has happened or is planned to happen.
Please reject the DCO as nothing has changed still no sign of any investment or use of the
site for airport use.
At least 2 directors/ partners have left as no sign of breakthrough. RSP still failing to
supply CAA with relevant documents/ information for a licence to operate. No change
their by RSP as they Failed at every step of DCO process to supply required
documents/information on time or as requested by the enquiry team.
Regards
Kenneth wraight




